29/12/2023, 09:09 Gmail - Re: V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator

1 message

Navin Prasanth <navinp@helixindia.com> 29 December 2023 at 04:36
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ravi <ravi@helixindia.com>, Nagaraj <nagaraj@helixindia.com>

Hi Kate Griffiths,

We have a requirement of the below mentioned products.

a) V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator

Please let us know

1. Shipping terms
2. Payment terms
3. Delivery period
4. Unit Price

Regards,

Navin Prasanth R

Product Manager

Helix Private Limited

Bengaluru - 560078

+91 8667229691 / 6363801834

www.helixindia.com

From: Ravi <ravi@helixindia.com>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:47 PM

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Nagaraj <nagaraj@helixindia.com>; Navin Prasanth <navinp@helixindia.com>
Subject: Re: OXYGEN SENSORS MAX 250E AND MAX14

Hi Ms Kate,

Good Afternoon,

How are you doing?

Thanks for confirming the availability of spares.

We will share our DHL Account to generate AWB and ship.

A request from our end.... if possible please give us some discount on the quoted prices.

Please share the proforma invoice to proceed for the payment.

Delivery Invoice Address:
Helix Private Limited

No. 878, 9t 'B' Main,
17t Cross, ISRO Layout

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1786589614891374025%7Cmsg-f:178658961489137 ... 1/4


http://www.helixindia.com/
mailto:ravi@helixindia.com
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:nagaraj@helixindia.com
mailto:navinp@helixindia.com

